

JARED WYNN

ILLUSTRATOR & DIGITAL SCULPTOR

10310 W. Whispering Cliffs Dr.
Boise, Idaho 83704

208.871.8572

jared@wynnvisvom.com
www.wynnvisvom.com

PROFILE

Experienced Sculptor and Illustrator with a demonstrated history of working in the design industry. Skilled in Conceptual Design, ZBrush, Art Direction, Sketching, and Storyboarding. Strong professional with a Bachelor of Fine Arts (B.F.A.) focused in Illustration from Boise State University.

EXPERIENCE

Freelance Digital Sculptor and Illustrator; Boise, Idaho - 2011 to Present

Created artwork for multiple clients in various media including concept design for the film and toy industries; including stop-motion animation, photography and 3D Sculpting. Clients include Spinmaster Toys, Promoshop, Kuhn Global Productions, and Intermountain 3D.

Digital Sculptor and Illustrator, It's Alive Labs, LLC; Boise, Idaho – 2014 to Present

Created 3D sculpts for toy development and manufacturing in Zbrush for 3D printing and fabrication. Sculpted the TOTY Award Winning Luvabella line of dolls manufactured by Spinmaster Toys, including sculpting ethnic variants for store exclusives for Fall 2017 release. Other tasks include paint masters for prototype and prop creation.

Graphics Team Lead, AA Publishing; Boise, Idaho – 2014 to August 2018

Responsible for schedule layout and printing prep of sports posters for high school clientele.

Illustrator, Spirit Towels USA, LLC – 2013-2014

Illustrated a series of greeting cards for Boise State University and University of Oregon featuring their alumni football players as well as slogans and landmarks associated with the Universities. Products included posters, vinyl banners, magnets, etc.

EDUCATION

Boise State University; Boise, Idaho – BFA in Illustration, 2011

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Zbrush, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Fusion 360

ARTISTIC SKILLS

Concept Design, Traditional Painting, Sculpting, Model Building

REFERENCES

Caleb Chung, Founder of It's Alive Labs, LLC - 208.870.6300

Len Levitt, President of It's Alive Labs, LLC - 323.559.2833

Kurt Kuhn, President of Kuhn Global Productions - 559.618.5818

Jeremy Lanningham, Art Director - 208.876.5451